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Pre-Construction Services — West Houston Campus Expansion

WOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Solicitation Number: REP 20-03 Date: September 24, 2019 Time: 10:00AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
COL‘L‘ Qeq,\ 2500 L {u\\/ sk RlvA ke 30 Lo Con- reed | (o
Rep. Name Clt} State I-\u.&,tun T L Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO_L~
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ¥ or NO
3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES v~ or NO___  CERTIFICATION WITH MwBRe ; 2 B¢
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Companyj Name Address Phone
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Rep. Name J State Email oM™
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO
Ve MWBE
3).__ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES_\ or NO__ CERTIFICATION wiTH [\\WT £
_Toll h@f&fmi 1717 B, Voo Kl-447-8100
Co panyN @ Address Phone
er Wanie Ytz Hous 1o Tx S.nwﬁm@{ﬂﬁwm o1
Rep Name City, Statd Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO /
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES |/ or NO
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO CERTIFICATION WITH
JiEp. M SwuTios, mi_ 700 L Wibpoy R (Frvjmes- L¥oF
Company Name Address Phone
. . e p —n YN ] “ - -
E‘ﬂ' & 54 /4(_{"5}'0 X CE S Tx 72 bwt?'»‘/(-/kf-fleo © /b Soc 4/
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES k or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO Y~ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___orNO Y

o s 1 L 35 kKare g Jp % 393 8deo
Company Name Address Phone
MERRIS ANDRESS ;QLODS’T&M { TX 7'70‘?‘? NANAOCES P b-;v;&-:’@b’l‘w' N eSls in
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO%
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YE% orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES“/ or NO _
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Pre-Construction Services — West Houston Campus Expansion

HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Solicitation Number: REP 20-03 Date: September 24, 2019 Time: 10:00AM

Repreemaives Prsenc ] pudga 321 Saton I Q4149 3o
C Hm 5\\dd;clfhﬁ? ﬂmwﬂ\m

Clt}" State Email

Company Name

Rep. Nam

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” /1—}.‘ FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___ or NO
3). __ AREYOU A CERTIFIEDSBE? YES___ or NO _\_/CERTIFICATION WITH

evsare WNantdeongik  POBXTONY  _§0O S16-132¢6

Company Name J Address Phone
Oudanggeimidls Houste ™ 712N _Amé versarengimr. Com
Rep. Nafe City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ) X or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO '
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES L or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH [’\ (-C
e .
ITE Reed 2773 Cormmerce Grean BlW. 713 -5 -&s¢<¢
Company Name Address Phone
torcest Neshavrelund SVgur Lund Tx Tegtmonreland @ ce reed -
Rep. Name City, State Email i
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO I/

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _'/or NO___
3).___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO_L~"CERTIFICATION WITH

HOLES I~ c 991\ framkiis 2o. (291)-323-3385
ﬁompany Name Address Phone
EYT}N (?d RS 11('0“51'5})' Tg‘- :??01'0 PE, faugf"’t‘-:Slﬁu L OY . YV
Rep. Name City, State 3 Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X*» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES _* or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES K orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO _¥&

MORGANTT TEARS e,  WOSA0 WESOFH(CE DR HisD 281~ Al ~A=lS

Company Name Address Phone
AN Fyefter Hoostod | TR DEVENTEZ (D MOLGASTT . @
Rep. Name E:ity, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES K or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES » _“TorNO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X ot NO___
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HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Pre-Construction Services — West Houston Campus Expansion

Solicitation Number: REP 20-03 Date: September 24, 2019  Time: 10:00AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address 270 w hYQS‘f’S’erID Phone 7!5—7 8’0 7 L"q &
Housh A —fheres tomiver@

hﬁl&ﬁ%&é‘%— e<s ez
City, State Email Q\H(—j{\@\%ﬂeﬁﬂ NG (N

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YESg,_ NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO-)é _
3). _%RL YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES X or NO__  CERTIFICATION WITH mm

32 x173 8944

Company Name Address Phone
Micket| Dabsen Moo Y
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES 7,"[ or NO____
2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES___ or NO____
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH ﬂ/l e% s Vi

Wz lson/ U liam; a0 ccc_ 8270 Exgons ilebit (v "5ogss  705-229-7997

Comp'my ame Address Phone

A//@/\/ fX- A{?Wf@/\/ ﬁM(AW/'//SWVf/M A;C-C-(_(
cp. Name City, State " Email /
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NOJ

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO ¢~
3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _ﬁ NO___  CERTIFICATION WITH (70048 / U170

\

Ameritels Devga T 14203 Lube @d. Dorston, v 11034 (¢22) 270 -Yiee
Company Name Address Phone

12 ds ,I{/{..‘ Ltaral\j Hau Skan ; Texat rc?J[ @ﬁﬂ-\.¢r14c\<f;"e‘31ﬁq LDAn
Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ¢~ or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ¥~ orNO__  CERTIFICATION WITH Hu®, SBE, MBE
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ orNO _i”

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ orNO___
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Pre-Construction Services — West Houston Campus Expansion
Solicitation Number: REP 20-03 Date: September 24, 2019 Time: 10:00AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
g oon Bromans _ Vorsond, T S >
Rep. Name City, State Email Maun w
F i Lot CoNSSEALTIOND W .
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO
3). __AREYOUACERTIFIEDSBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ or NO
3). __ _AREYOUACERTIFIEDSBE? YES___ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1), FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES___ or NO____
2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES__ or NO___
3). __AREYOUACERTIFIEDSBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRSTPRE-BIDCONF. YES____  or NO__
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___orNO___

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES_ortNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___orNO ___




Houston Community College Pre-Bid/Pre-Proposal Sign in Sheet g og)agcs

1CC

§l

Pre-Construction Services — West Houston Campus Expansion

HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE REPRESENTATIVES PRESENT

Name Department
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